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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Linda Berry, P. E.

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site
HPIA Shallow Aquifer
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Berry:

EPA has received and reviewed the Draft Final Remedial Action
Work Plan dated June 14, 1993, for the Shallow Aquifer at the
Hadnot Point Industrial BRrea Operable Unit. This letter serves
as approval of the document. EPA did have one relatively minor
comment. On page 1-1, the roles of EPA and the State in support
of the Remedial Actlon construction and operation should be
mentioned.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404)
347-3016.

Sincerely,

ochalloW Yo

Michelle M. Glenn
Seniocr Project Manager

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
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